Betteridge, Emma

=== ——

From: Younger, Emma on behalf of Planning Policy

Sent: 07 December 2018 11:32

To: Consultation

Cc: Betteridge, Emma

Subject: FW: Notification of Regulation 16 Consultation — Titchfield Neighbourhood Plan

Received in the Planning Policy inbox.

Emma Younger

Planner

Fareham Borough Council
01329 824601

From: Garwin, Natalie <Natalie.Garwin@hants.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 December 2018 11:14

To: Planning Policy <planningpolicy @fareham.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Notification of Regulation 16 Consultation — Titchfield Neighbourhood Plan . -

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Titchfield Neighbourhood Plan. Having reviewed the
Neighbourhood Plan, on this occasion we will not be providing a response.

Kind regards,

Natalie Garwin
Public Health Transformation Manager
UKPHR Registered Public Health Practitioner PR0227

Adults’ Health and Care
Public Health

Elizabeth Il West

The Castle

Winchester

S023 8UQ

Tel No: 01962 845153
Email: natalie.garwin@hants.gov.uk

Contact number for Adult Services' Referrals and Enquiries 0300 555 1386
Contact number for Hampshire's Out of Hours Service 0300 555 1373

From: Planning Policy [mailto:planningpolicy@Fareham.Gov.UK]
Sent: 23 November 2018 12:52
Subject: Notification of Regulation 16 Consultation — Titchfield Neighbourhood Plan

Notification of Regulation 16 Consultation — Titchfield Neighbourhood Plan

The Titchfield Neighbourhood Forum (the Forum) as the “qualifying body” have prepared a Neighbourhood

Plan (TNP) for Titchfield. The Plan sets out their vision for the future of Titchfield and contains planning
policies to guide the development and use of land in Titchfield. The Forum submitted the Titchfield
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